MCERLEAN, Marcus

From: Infrastructure, AirCon

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:36 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Leyburn State School
Subject: Cooler Cleaner Schools Program

Dear Principal,

On 27 February 2020 the Queensland Government announced the Cooler Cleaner Schools Program (CCSP), which will provide a total funding package of more than $477 million over four years to air condition Queensland state schools and expand the
existing Advancing Clean Energy Schools (ACES) program.

Under the CCSP, all Queensland state school classrooms, libraries and staffrooms will be air conditioned by the end of June 2022. Working with QBuild, the Department of Education (DoE) will be progressively releasing packages of work over that
period, informed by heat discomfort data, the size and complexity of installation, tender value, and equipment and local contractor availability.

DoE has undertaken an assessment of each school within the program to better understand the school’s air conditioning requirements. The results of the assessment for your school are listed below. These are the classroom, staff room and library
spaces that were found to be without air conditioning.

The purpose of this email is to seek your feedback on these results.
Instructions
1. Please provide a reply email.

2. Reply with one of these options. If you provide no further information that is okay. The program team will contact you seeking clarification in due: course.
3. You can write additional details if you wish.

m A. Scope is complete and accurate

B. Scope is partially correct, however additionai spaces are required
VOTE C. Scope is partially correct, however fewer spaces are required
D. Scope is not at all accurate

Email back one of
these options

One
Centre Code Centre Name Structure Local Name Functional Location (Room) Room Local name Room Type School
Number
0068 Leyburn State School A Block 0068-CA1-S-000A-L001-R100A03 Kitchen A Block 1st Floor STAFF ROOM A03

Regards,

Air Conditioning Program Team
Infrastructure Planning and Delivery
Infrastructure Services Branch

Department of Education

E: aircon.infrastructure@ged.qld.qov.au

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland
Queensland’s future. Government
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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MCERLEAN, Marcus

From: Infrastructure, AirCon

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:34 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Labrador State School
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
0443 Labrador State School A BLOCK 0443-CA1-S-000A-L001-R1000A4 A-CLASSROOM 4 GLA > 52M2 A4
0443 Labrador State School A BLOCK 0443-CA1-S-000A-L001-R1000A5 A-CLASSROOM 5 GLA > 52M2 A5
0443 Labrador State School A BLOCK 0443-CA1-S-000A-L001-R1000A6 A-CLASSROOM 6 GLA > 52M2 A6
0443 Labrador State School A BLOCK 0443-CA1-S-000A-L001-R1000A7 A-CLASSROOM 7 GLA > 52M2 A7
0443 Labrador State School B Block 0443-CA1-S-000B-L001-R1000B2 B - CLASSROOM IEC JUNIOR GLA > 52M2 B2
0443 Labrador State School B Block 0443-CA1-S-000B-L001-R1000B3 B-Classroom 3 GLA > 52M2 B3
0443 Labrador State School B Block 0443-CA1-S-000B-L001-R1000B4 B-Classroom 4 GLA > 52M2 B4
0443 Labrador State School B Block 0443-CA1-S-000B-L001-R1000B5 B-Classroom 5 GLA > 52M2 B5
0443 Labrador State School B Block 0443-CA1-S-000B-L001-R1000B6 B-Classroom 6 GLA > 52M2 B6
0443 Labrador State School B Block 0443-CA1-S-000B-L001-R1000B7 B-Classroom 7 GLA > 52M2 B7
0443 Labrador State School B Block 0443-CA1-S-000B-L001-R1000B8 B-Classroom 8 GLA > 52M2 B8

1
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0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443
0443

0443
0443

Regards,

Labrador State School
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

E: aircon.infrastructure@qed.gld.qov.au

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping

Queensland’s future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

C Block

C Block

C Block

C Block

D Block

D Block

D Block

D Block

H Block

H Block

H Block

H Block

H Block
JANITORS SHED/AMENITIES
Special Ed. Unit

| BLOCK
| BLOCK

Queensland
Government

0443-CA1-S-000C-L001-R1000C1
0443-CA1-S-000C-L001-R1000C2
0443-CA1-S-000C-L001-R1000C3
0443-CA1-S-000C-L001-R1000C4
0443-CA1-S-000D-L001-R1000D1
0443-CA1-S-000D-L001-R1000D2
0443-CA1-S-000D-L001-R1000D3
0443-CA1-S-000D-L001-R1000D4
0443-CA1-S-000H-GRND-RG000H5
0443-CA1-S-000H-GRND-RG000H6
0443-CA1-S-000H-L001-R1000H2
0443-CA1-S-000H-L001-R1000H3
0443-CA1-S-000H-L001-R1000H4
0443-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RGOJSTF
0443-CA1-S-0SEU-GRND-RGOO00F1

0443-CA1-S-IBLK-GRND-RGOBTEC
0443-CA1-S-IBLK-L001-R1000I2
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C-Classroom 1

C-Classroom 2

C-Classroom 3

C-Classroom 4

D-Classroom 1

D-Classroom 2

D-Classroom 3

D-Classroom 4

CLASSROOM 5 (GROUND FLOOR)
CLASSROOM 6 - GROUND FLOOR
CLASSROOM 2 (1ST FLOOR)
CLASSROOM 3 (1ST FLOOR)
CLASSROOM 4 (1ST FLOOR)
STAFFROOM

CLASSROOM 1

TECHNOLOGY CENTRE {(GRND
FLOOR)

COMPUTER LLAB

PREP (LEARNING)
PREP (LEARNING)
PREP (LEARNING)
GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2

GLA > 52M2
STAFF ROOM
SEP

LIBRARY
COMPUTER

C1
C2
C3
C4
D1
D2
D3
D4
H5
H6
H2
H3
H4
JSTF
F1

BTEC



MCERLEAN, Marcus

From: Infrastructure, AirCon

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:34 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Kurwongbah State School
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
1958 Kurwongbah State School C Block 1958-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RGOCGL1 C Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 CGL1
1958 Kurwongbah State School C Block 1958-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RGOCGL2 C Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 CGL2
1958 Kurwongbah State School C Block 1958-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RGOCGL3 C Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 CGL3
1958 Kurwongbah State School C Block 1958-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RGOCGL4 C Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 cGL4
1958 Kurwongbah State School D Block 1958-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RGODGL3 D Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 DGL3
1958 Kurwongbah State School D Block 1958-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RGODGL4 D Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 DGL4
1958 Kurwongbah State School F Block 1958-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOFGLA1 F Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 FGL1
1958 Kurwongbah State School F Block 1958-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOFGL2 F Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 FGL2
1958 Kurwongbah State School F Block 1958-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOFGL3 F Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 FGL3
1958 Kurwongbah State School F Block 1958-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOFGL4 F Block Classroom GLA > 52M2 FGL4

1
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1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958
1958

Regards,

Kurwongbah State School
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

E: aircon.infrastructure@ged.gld.gov.au

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping

Queensland’s future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

G Block
H Block
H Block
S Block
S Block
T Block
T Block
U Block
U Block
Vblock

W Block
W Block
X Block
Y Block

Queensland
Government

1958-CA1-S-000G-GRND-RGOGGL1
1958-CA1-S-000H-GRND-RGOHGL 1
1958-CA1-S-000H-GRND-RGOHGL2
1958-CA1-S-000S-GRND-RGOSGL1
1958-CA1-S-000S-GRND-RGOSGL2
1958-CA1-S-000T-GRND-RGOTGLA
1958-CA1-S-000T-GRND-RGOTGL2
1958-CA1-S-000U-GRND-RGOUGL1
1958-CA1-S-000U-GRND-RGOUGL2
1958-CA1-S-000V-GRND-RGOVGLA1
1958-CA1-S-000W-GRND-RGOWGL1
1958-CA1-S-000W-GRND-RGOWGL2
1958-CA1-S-000X-GRND-RGOXMU1
1958-CA1-S-000Y-GRND-RGOYDM1
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G Block Computer

H Block Classroom
H Block Classroom
S Block Classroom
S Block Classroom
T Block Classroom
T Block Classroom
U Block Classroom
U Block Classroom
V Block Classroom
W Block Classroom
W Block Classroom
X Block Music Room
Y Block Demonstratio

GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
MUSIC

STAFF ROOM

GGL1
HGL1
HGL2
SGL1
SGL2
TGLA1
TGL2
UGL1
uUGL2
VGLA1
WGL1
WGL2
XMU1
YDMA1



MCERLEAN, Marcus

From: Infrastructure, AirCon

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:33 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Kuraby State School
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
1462 Kuraby State School M Block 1462-CA1-S-000M-GRND-RGOOMO03 Kitchen STAFF ROOM MO3

Regards,

Air Conditioning Program Team

Infrastructure Planning and Delivery

Infrastructure Services Branch

Department of Education

E: aircon.infrastructure@ged.qld.gov.au Queensland
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

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:32 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Kuraby Special School
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
3040 Kuraby Special School H Block 3040-CA1-S-000H-GRND-RG0O0H01 Teaching Room GLA - SPECIAL HO1

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

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:31 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Kippa-Ring State School
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

X1

VOTE

Email back one of
these options

A. Scope is complete and accurate

B. Scope is partially correct, however additionai spaces are required
C. Scope is partially correct, however fewer spaces are required

D. Scope is not at all accurate

One

Centre Code Centre Name Structure Local Name Functional Location (Room) Room Local name Room Type School

Number
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-GRND-RG00B12 Prep 1 PREP (LEARNING) B12
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-GRND-RG00B14 Prep 2 PREP (LEARNING) B13
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-GRND-RG00B15 Prep 3 PREP (LEARNING) B14
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B06 Classroom B6 GLA < 52M2 B06
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B07 Classroom B7 GLA < 52M2 BO7
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B08 Classroom B8 GLA < 52M2 B08
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B09 Classroom B9 GLA < 52M2 BO9
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B10 Classroom B10 GLA < 52M2 B10
0616 Kippa-Ring State School B Block 0616-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B11 Classroom B11 GLA < 52M2 B11
0616 Kippa-Ring State School C Block 0616-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C01 Classroom C1 GLA < 52M2 Co1
0616 Kippa-Ring State School C Block 0616-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C02 Classroom C2 GLA < 52M2 Co02

1
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0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616
0616

Regards,

Kippa-Ring State School
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

E Block

E Block

E Block

E Block

E Block

E Block

E Block

E Block

F Block

F Block

F Block

F Block

F Block

F Block

Library and Courtyard
Library and Courtyard
Resource Centre

Queensland
Government

0616-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C03
0616-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C04
0616-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C05
0616-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOEO1A
0616-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOE02A
0616-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOEQO3A
0616-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOE04A
0616-CA1-S-000E-LO01-R100E01
0616-CA1-S-000E-LO01-R100E02
0616-CA1-S-000E-L001-R100E03
0616-CA1-S-000E-L001-R100E04
0616-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOF01A
0616-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOF04A
0616-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F01
0616-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F02
0616-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F03
0616-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F04
0616-CA1-S-000G-GRND-RG00G02
0616-CA1-S-000G-GRND-RG00G03
0616-CA1-S-000M-GRND-RG0O0M14
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Classroom C3
Classroom C4
Classroom C5

Class room E1A
Classroom E2A
Classroom E3A
Classroom E4A
Classroom E1
Classroom E2
Classroom E3
Classroom E4
Classroom F1A
Classroom F4A
Classroom F1
Classroom F2
Classroom F3 Special Eaqucation
Classroom F4

Library Classrocm G2
Library Classroom G3
Techinclogy Clessroom

GLA <52M2
GLA < 52M2
GLA < 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2

LA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2

STAFF ROOM

GLA > 52M2
LIBRARY

C03
Co4
C05
EO1A
EO02A
EO3A
EO4A
EO1
EO02
EO3
EO04
FO1A
FO4A
FO1
F02
FO3
FO4
G02
GO03
M14



MCERLEAN, Marcus

From: Infrastructure, AirCon

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:31 PM

To: PRINCIPAL, MacGregor State High School
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
2124 MacGregor State High School A Block 2124-CA1-S-000A-GRND-RGO0OA001 Science Lab 1 SCIENCE A001
2124 MacGregor State High School A Block 2124-CA1-S-000A-GRND-RGO0OA002 Science Lab 2 SCIENCE A002
2124 MacGregor State High School A Block 2124-CA1-S-000A-GRND-RGOAHW2 Hallway Staff Area STAFF ROOM AHW2
2124 MacGregor State High School B Block 2124-CA1-S-000B-L001-R10B001 Computer Room COMPUTER B0O1
2124 MacGregor State High School B Block 2124-CA1-S-000B-L001-R10BKT1 Kitchen 1 KITCHEN BKT1
2124 MacGregor State High School B Block 2124-CA1-S-000B-L001-R10BKT2 Kitchen 2 KITCHEN BKT2
2124 MacGregor State High School C Block 2124-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG0OC001 Classroom Lower GLA > 52M2 C001
2124 MacGregor State High School C Block 2124-CA1-S-000C-L001-R10CTL1 ESL Teaching Lab1 GLA < 52M2 CTL1
2124 MacGregor State High School C Block 2124-CA1-S-000C-L001-R10CTX1 Textile Room 1 TEXTILES CTX1
2124 MacGregor State High School C Block 2124-CA1-S-000C-L001-R10CTX2 Textile Room 2 TEXTILES CTX2
2124 MacGregor State High School D Block 2124-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RG0OD006 Classroom 6 GLA > 52M2 D006

1
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2124
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

MacGregor State High School
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

F Block 11
F Block 11
F Block 11
F Block 11
F Block 11
F Block 11
F Block 11
F Block 11
F Block 11
G Block
G Block

H Block

H Block

H Block

H Block

J Block

J Block

J Bicck

J Biock

J Block

J Block

J Block

J Block

J Block

J Block

J Block

P Block

P Block

P Block

P Block
Arts

Arts

Arts

2124-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RGOD007
2124-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RGO0D008
2124-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RGOD009
2124-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RGOD010
2124-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RGOD011
2124-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RG0OD012
2124-CA1-S-000D-L001-R10D001
2124-CA1-S-000D-L001-R10D002
2124-CA1-S-000D-L001-R10D003
2124-CA1-S-000D-L001-R10D004
2124-CA1-S-000D-L001-R10D005
2124-CA1-S-000D-L001-R10D013
2124-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOE001
2124-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOE002
2124-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOE003
2124-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGOE004
2124-CA1-S-000E-LO01-R10E005
2124-CA1-S-000E-L001-R10E007
2124-CA1-S-000E-L001-R10E008
2124-CA1-S-000E-LO01-R10E009
2124-CA1-S-000E-LO01-R10E010
2124-CA1-S-000E-L0O01-R10E011
2124-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOF007
2124-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGGFC(8
2124-CA1-S-000F-GRND-RGOF002
2124-CA1-S-000F-Lc01-R10F001
2124-CA1-S-000F-L0G1-R10F002
2124-CA1-S-000F-L001-R10F003
2124-CA1-5-G09F-L001-R10F004
2124-CA1-5-00Cr-L001-R10F005
2124-CA1-S-000F-L001-R10F006
2124-CA1-S-000G-GRND-RG0G001
2124-CA1-S-000G-GRND-RG0G002
2124-CA1-S-000H-GRND-RGOH003
2124-CA1-S-000H-GRND-RGOH004
2124-CA1-S-000H-L001-R10H001
2124-CA1-S-000H-L001-R10H002
2124-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RG0J008
2124-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RG0J010
2124-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RG0J011
2124-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RG0J012
2124-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RG0J013
2124-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RG0J014
2124-CA1-S-000J-GRND-RGOJTR1
2124-CA1-S-000J-L001-R10J001
2124-CA1-S-000J-L001-R10J002
2124-CA1-S-000J-L001-R10J003
2124-CA1-S-000J-L001-R10J005
2124-CA1-S-000P-GRND-RGOP001
2124-CA1-S-000P-GRND-RG0P002
2124-CA1-S-000P-GRND-RGO0OP003
2124-CA1-S-000P-LG01-RLOP004
2124-CA1-S-000Q-GRND-RG0Q009
2124-CA1-S-000Q-GRND-RG0Q010
2124-CA1-S-000Q-GRND-RG0Q012
2
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Classroom 7
Classroom 8
Classroom 9
Classroom 10
Classroom 11
Classroom 12
Classroom 1
Classroom 2
Classroom 3
Classroom 4
Computer Room
Computer Room/ILC
Classroom 1
Classroom 2
Classroom 3
Classroom 4
Classroom 5
Classroora 7
Classroom 3
Classroom 9
Classroom 10
Classroom 11
Clzassroom 7
Classroom 8
Classroom 9
Computer Room
Classroom 2
Classroom 3
Classroom 4
Classroom 5
Classroom 6
Classroom 1
Classroom 2
Physics Lab
Classroom
Chemistry Lab
Biology Lab
Computer Room
Computer Room
Computer Room
Classroom
Classroom
Classroom
Business Staffroom
Science Lab 1
Science Lab 2
FLA - Flexible Learning Area
Computer Room
Classroom 1
Classroom 2
Classroom 3
Classroom 4
Computer Room
Art Room

Art Room

GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
COMFPUTER
OMPUTER
GLA > 52M?2
LA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
COMPUTER
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
SEP
SEP
SCIENCE
GLA > 52M2
SCIENCE
SCIENCE
COMPUTER
COMPUTER
COMPUTER
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
STAFF ROOM
SCIENCE
SCIENCE
FLEXIBLE LEARNING AREA
COMPUTER
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
DANCE
DANCE
ART
ART
ART

D007
D008
D009
D010
D011
D012
D001
D002
D003
D004
D005
D013
E001

E002
E003
E004
E005
E007
E008
E009
EO010
E011

F007
F008
F009
FO01

F002
F003
F004
F005
F006
G001
G002
H003
HO004
HO001
H002
J0o8

JO10

JO11

J012

JO13

JO14

JTR1
JOO1

J0o2

J0o3

J005

P0OO01

P002
P003
P004
Q009
Q010
Q012



| 2124 ' MacGregor State High School | Arts | 2124-CA1-S-000Q-GRND-RG0Q013 | Art Room | ART | Q013

Regards,

Air Conditioning Program Team
Infrastructure Planning and Delivery
Infrastructure Services Branch

Department of Education

E: aircon.infrastructure@qged.qld.gov.au

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping
Queensland’s future. Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email. Government
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MCERLEAN, Marcus

From: Infrastructure, AirCon

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:31 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Kindon State School
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
0753 Kindon State School A Block 0753-CA1-S-000A-L001-R1000A8 A Block Resource Rm LIBRARY A8
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

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:35 PM
To: PRINCIPAL, Lawnton State School
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
0329 Lawnton State School A Block 0329-CA1-S-000A-GRND-RG00A12 Classroom GLA > 52M2 A12
0329 Lawnton State School A Block 0329-CA1-S-000A-L001-R100A21 Classroom GLA < 52M2 A21
0329 Lawnton State School A Block 0329-CA1-S-000A-L001-R100A22 Classroom GLA < 52M2 A22
0329 Lawnton State School A Block 0329-CA1-S-000A-L001-R100A23 Classroom GLA < 52M2 A23
0329 Lawnton State School A Block 0329-CA1-S-000A-L001-R100A24 Classroom GLA < 52M2 A24
0329 Lawnton State School B Block 0329-CA1-S-000B-GRND-RG00B11 Classroom GLA < 52M2 B11
0329 Lawnton State School B Block 0329-CA1-S-000B-GRND-RG00B12 Classroom GLA < 52M2 B12
0329 Lawnton State School B Block 0329-CA1-S-000B-GRND-RG00B15 Classroom GLA < 52M2 B15
0329 Lawnton State School B Block 0329-CA1-S-000B-GRND-RG00B16 Classroom GLA < 52M2 B16
0329 Lawnton State School B Block 0329-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B07 Staffroom STAFF ROOM BO7
0329 Lawnton State School C Block 0329-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00C11 Multi-purpose Room SEP C11

1
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0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329
0329

Regards,

Lawnton State School
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

E: aircon.infrastructure@ged.qld.gov.au

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

E Block- Music Block
Resource Centre
Resource Centre

Queensland
Government

0329-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00C12
0329-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C21
0329-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C22
0329-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C24
0329-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C25
0329-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C26
0329-CA1-S-000C-L001-R100C27
0329-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RG00D12
0329-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RG00D13
0329-CA1-S-000D-GRND-RG00D14
0329-CA1-S-000D-L001-R100D21
0329-CA1-S-000D-L001-R100D22
0329-CA1-S-000D-L001-R100D23
0329-CA1-S-000D-L001-R100D24
0329-CA1-S-0PU1-GRND-RGO000P
0329-CA1-S-0RES-GRND-RGO0OR06
0329-CA1-S-ORES-GRND-RGORCO05
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Learning Engagement Centre
Classroom

Classroom

Classroom

Classroom

Classroom

Classroom

Prep classroom

Prep Room

Prep Room

Classroom

Classroom

Classroom

Classroom

E Block Classroom

Resource Centre Generai Learrii
Science Tech Room

SEP

GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA < 52M2
GLA <52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2

PREP (LEARNING)
PREP (LEARNING)
PREP (LEARNING)

GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M2
GLA > 52M?2
LA > 52M2
MUSIC
LIBRARY
SCIENCE

C12
C21
C22
C24
C25
C26
Cc27
D12
D13
D14
D21
D22
D23
D24

R0O6
RCO05



MCERLEAN, Marcus

From: Infrastructure, AirCon

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:35 PM

To: PRINCIPAL, Landsborough State School
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

. D. Scope is not at all accurate
Email back one of
these options

One

Centre Code Centre Name Structure Local Name Functional Location (Room) Room Local name Room Type School

Number
0349 Landsborough State School B Block 0349-CA1-S-000B-L001-R100B03 Guidance Office GLA > 52M2 BO3
0349 Landsborough State School C Block 0349-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00CO01 Classroom GLA > 52M2 CO01
0349 Landsborough State School C Block 0349-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00C02 Classroom GLA > 52M2 C02
0349 Landsborough State School C Block 0349-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00C03 Classroom GLA > 52M2 C03
0349 Landsborough State School C Block 0349-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00C04 Classroom GLA > 52M2 C04
0349 Landsborough State School E Block 0349-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGO0EO1 Classroom GLA > 52M2 EO1
0349 Landsborough State School E Block 0349-CA1-S-000E-GRND-RGO0OE02 Classroom GLA > 52M2 E02
0349 Landsborough State School F Block 0349-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F01 Classroom GLA > 52M2 FO1
0349 Landsborough State School F Block 0349-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F02 Classroom GLA > 52M2 F02
0349 Landsborough State School F Block 0349-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F03 Classroom GLA > 52M2 FO3
0349 Landsborough State School F Block 0349-CA1-S-000F-L001-R100F04 Classroom GLA > 52M2 FO4

1
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0349 Landsborough State School Resource Centre 0349-CA1-S-000R-GRND-RG00R04 Resource Centre LIBRARY RO4

0349 Landsborough State School Modular 2 0349-CA1-S-MOD2-GRND-RG0O0MO03 Classroom GLA > 52M2 MO03
0349 Landsborough State School Modular 2 0349-CA1-S-MOD2-GRND-RG0O0M04 MYCP GLA > 52M2 MO4
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

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 12:29 PM

To: PRINCIPAL, Macleay Island State School
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
1959 MaclLeay Island State School Music Room 1959-CA1-S-000M-GRND-RG000M2 General Learning Area GLA > 52M2 M2

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
To: PRINCIPAL, Killarney State School
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
0163 Killarney P-10 State School Primary Block 0163-CA1-S-000P-L001-R100P13 Staff Room STAFF ROOM P13
0163 Killarney P-10 State School Secondary Block 0163-CA1-S-000S-GRND-RG00S11 Year 7 Room GLA > 52M2 S11

Regards,

Air Conditioning Program Team
Infrastructure Planning and Delivery
Infrastructure Services Branch
Department of Education {
E: aircon.infrastructure@qed.gld.gov.au Queensland
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
To: PRINCIPAL, Maleny State High School
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
2177 Maleny State High School C Block 2177-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00CO01 Textile Room C Block GLA > 52M2 CO1
2177 Maleny State High School C Block 2177-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RG00C03 Classroom 3 C Block GLA > 52M2 C03
2177 Maleny State High School C Block 2177-CA1-S-000C-GRND-RGOCKO1 Kitchen 1 C Block KITCHEN CKO1
2177 Malen